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Sub: Pursuant lation 341} of the SE DR lutions Notice of
completion of dispatch of AGM Notice and Annual Report for FY 2023-24 to the

members of the Company

Dear Sir,

This is to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company has decided the following:-

1. Intimation of Dispatch of Notice

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Part-A of Schedule-Ill of Securities & Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has completed the dispatch of Notice of Annual General Meeting along with
Annual Report of the Company on 21.08.2024 in the permined mode for the Financial
Year 2023-24,

2. Annual General Meeting

Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company is scheduled 1o be held
on 28th day of September, 2024 at 02,30 P.M. at 5, Gorky terrace, 2* floor, Kolkata-
700017, IN

Pursuant to Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we are enclosing
herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31%
2024 along with the Notice of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 is available on
company’s website at www. mauryatel.com




3. Book Closure
Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 42 of the SEB!
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will
remain closed from Monday, 23 day of September, 2024 to Saturday, 287 day of
September, 2024 (both days inchusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

4. E-Voting

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the
SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2013, the Company has decided to provide the facility to
members o exercise their right to vote at the Ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through E- Voting Services
provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Voting period will commence on 25® day of September, 2024 at 9,00 A.M and end
on 27 day of September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or Dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date, i.e., 21" day of September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically,

M. Priyva Mankani of M/s. Mankani & associates has been appointed as the Serutinizer
for E-Vating purpose

You are requested 1o take on record the aforesaid information,
Thanking vou.
Yours™ faithfully,

For MAURYA TRADING CO. L.TD.
o for Maurya ﬁtﬂmﬂ%-ﬁ

¥ W AL VRS W B8

CHAND RATAN MODI
DIRECTOR
DIN: 00343685
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting of the members of MAURYA
TRADING COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 28 Septermber, 2024 at 02:30

PM. ot the registered office at 5. Gorky Terrace, Kolkata- 700017 to transact the following
bussiness:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended
March 11, 2024 and Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoim & director in place of Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN N 07203672), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment,

3. Re-appointment of Statutory Auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
in force] and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, Mis. 5, Mandal &
Ca, Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No, 314188E be and are hereb)
reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the second consecutive term of
five vears, from the conclusion of this 40th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
the 4%5th Annual General Meeting 1o be held in the year 2029, to examine and audi the
accounts of the Company at such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Statwtory Auditors of the Company.”

By order of the board,
Mauarya T"E.L" -ompa i “EL. aa.
Raunack
Direc pofor

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30052024

NONTES:

1. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013{"the Act’),

with respect to the Special Business to be transscted at the Annual CGeneral Meeting
{*AGM") is annexed hereto.
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Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, o Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is
entitled 1o appoint a proxy to atend and vote on his'her behalf,

Corporate members intending to attend the Meeting are reguested 1o send to the Company
pursuant to the provisions of Section 113 of the Act, a duly centified true copy of the Board
Resolution/ Power of Anorney authorizing their representativels) to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder wha is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

The details of the Directors retiring by rotation/ seeking appointment/re-appointment, as
required in terms of applicable regulations of Listing Regulations entered with the Stock
Exchanges and Secretarial Standard 2 as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India is snnexed hereto and forms part of this Notice,

The natice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in
the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 31 August, 2024,

Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice /
Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 21" September, 2024 are requested 1o
send the email communication to the Company at mauryatell 7@gmail.com and to the
R&ETA mt nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client
[D to obtain the Login-1D and Password for e=voting.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in propartion to thelr shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date f.e, 21" September, 2024, A person who
15 not & member as on cut-off date should treat this natice for infarmation purpose only.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of
21" September, 2024, The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folia /
client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders,

Members holding shares in physical form are advised 1o file nominations $H-13 in respect
of their shareholding in the Company, if not already registered and 1o submit the same to the
R&TA. The nomination form may be downloaded from the Company's  wehsite;
www.maurvaicl.gom.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from September 23, 2024 10
September 28, 2024 (hoth days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Mecting,

. The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personne! and their shareholding maintained

af the Companies Act, under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.
Members can inspect the same by sending an email 1o mauryate] | 7@gmail com.

In compliance with the MCA Circalars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and further
circulars and notification issued in the context matter by MCA, Notice of the AGM along
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ith the Annual Report 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those

Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members

may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2023-24 will nlso be avmilable on the
Company's website www maurvaiclcom and in the websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e.,

th

e Calcutta Stock Exchange of Indfa.

For receiving all communication (incloding Annual Report) from the Company
electromically;

a)

Members holding shares in physical mode and who hove not registered / updated their
email address with the Company are requested 1o register / update the same by writing
to the Company with details of folio number and attaching a self-anested copy of PAN
cord ot maurvatel] Ti@gmail.com or to R&TA at nichetechpli@nichetechpl.com

b) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register / update their

email addresses with the relevant Depository Participant,

fory Stuiement
Explanatory Statement pursuant 1o section 102 of Companes Act, 2003

lterm Moz 3

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36{5) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (*SERI Listing Regulations'), though statutorily not required in terms of Section 102
of the Act. The Members at the 35th Annual General Meeting (*AGM®) of the Company
held in the wear 2019, had approved sppointment of 5. Mandal & Co., Chantered
Accountants (Firm Registration No, 314 188E), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
1o hold office from the conclusion of the 35" AGM till the conclusion of the 40™ AGM of
the Company to be held in the vear 2024, Afier evaluating and considering various factors
such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, efficlency in conduct of audit,
independence, ec., the Board of Directors of the Company (*Board’) has, based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, proposed the reappointment of 5. Mandal &
Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the second consecutive term of five
years from the conclusion of 40th AGM till the conclusion of 45th AGM of the Company
to be held in the year 2029, af a remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the
Board and the Statutory Auditors. Firm have consented to their appointment as the
Statutory Auditors and have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the
limits specified under Section 141{3)(g} of the Act and that they are not disqualified to be
appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Firm registered with the Institute of Chanered
Agcountants of India. Firm audits various companies listed on stock exchanges in India.
The Board, in consultation with the Audit Committee shall approve revisions in the
remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the tenure. Besides the audit services, the
Company would also obtain certifications from the Statutory Auditors under various
statutory regulations and certifications required by cliems, banks, statutory authorities,
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audit related services and other permissible non-audit services as required from time to
time, for which they will be remunerated separately on mumally agreed terms, as
approved by the Board in consultation with the Audit Committee. The Board. in
consultation with the Audit Committee, may alter and vary the terms and conditions of re-
appointment, including remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be
mutually agreed with the Swututory Auditors. None of the Directors, Keyv Managerial
Personnel or their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financiall v
ar otherwise, in the Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanyving Notice. Based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution
set forth at Item No.3 of the Notice for approval by the Members,

Name of the Director | Ms. Tripty Modi
Date of Birth 7021991
| Date of Appointment [3/0R72016

| Relationship with
[Directars

Niece of Chand Ratan Modi, MD of the Company.

Expertise in Specific
fumctional wreq

Business administration

u{:lunrif ication

. Graduation in Science (B.5¢. ) Computers)

Hawerd Membership of
Cormpanies

I. Purbanchal Prestressed Lid

. Maurya Trading Co. Lid

3. Sangrahalava Timber & crafts Lid
4.  Visisth Chay Vvapar Limited

]

Chnirmandember of the
Comminees of the Poard of
[Virecioes as on date

Audit Committee:

Membership: |

Nomination and remuneration commitiee:
Membership:3

Stakehalders Relationship Comminee:; Membership:4
Chairmanship: |

Musiber of Shares held In
the Compary s on March
31, 324

Place: Kalkatn
Drate: 30.05,.2024

By Order of the Board of Directors

Maurva Tﬂlé"u";s EE%

Raunsa

=i
l:mR ngin -
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THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

i

i)

(iii)

(iv)

The voting period begins on <25.09.2024 and 9.00 A.M.> and ends on <27.09.2024 and
5.00 P.M>. During this period sharcholders” of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in demnterialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
<21,09.2024> mav cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled
by CDSL. for voting thereafier.

Shareholders whi have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vole al the meeting venue,

Pursuant to SERI Circolar No. SEBFVHO/CFIVOCMDICIR/P/2020:242  dated
§9,12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013, fisted entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-
institutional shareholders/retail sharcholders is at a negligible level,

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility 1o listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user 1Ds and passwords by the sharcholders,

In order to increase the efficlency of the voting process, pursuant 10 a4 public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account halders, by
way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts’ websites of Depositories/
Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without
having to register again with the ESPs. therehy, not only faciliting seamless
authentication but also enhancing case and convenience of panicipating in e-voting
55

F::tcnns of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/ICMIVCIR/P2020/242 dated December
9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies. Individunl shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants, Shareholders are advised 1o
update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order [0 access e-
Voting facility.

Pursuant to ahove said SERI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual sharebolders holding securities in Demat mode 1s given below:
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Type of
shlr:hnldm';

Login Methad

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users of who have opted for CDSL's Easi / Easiest facility, can

3)

4}

login through their existing user id and password. Option will be
made available w reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URLs for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
o/ iweb.cdslingi ‘myeasi in or www cdslindia,com
and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi,

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be ahle 1o see the
e-Voting Menu. On clicking the e-voling menu, the user will be
uble to see his'her holdings along with links of the respective e-
Voting service provider ie. CDSL/ NSDL/ KARVY/ LINK
INTIME  as per information provided by Issuer / Company,
Additionally, we are providing links to e-Voting Service Providers,
s0 that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers® site directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
availahle at hitps:i/ lindi / i Regist
EnsiBegs i

Altematively, the user can directly access e-Vating page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the Demat Account, After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP where the e-Voting is in
progress during or before the AGM,

Inefiwidiaal
Shareholders
holding
Securitics {n
demat mode
with NS[L

1]

It you are already registered for NSDL [DeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL., Open web browser by typing the
following URL; hitps:/eservices nsdl.com either on 8 Personal
Computer or on & mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login™
which is available under *IDeAS’ section. A new screen will apen,
You will have to enter your User 1D and Password. After successfil
authentication, you will be able 1o see e-Voting services. Click an
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and vou will be able
o see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
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3)

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register

is available at hips:/leservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online

for IDeAS “Paral ar click at
Wieservices nsdl o W i i

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL., Open web browser by typing
the following URL: hitps:www.evotingnsdl.com! either on 3
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which s available
under *Sharcholder™ember® section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User 1D (ie. vour sixteen digit demat
account  number  hold with NSDLY  PasswordOTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, vou will be redirected o NSDL Depository site
wherein vou can see e-Voling page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider website for casting vour vote during the remote ¢-
Voting period or joining virual meeting & voting during the
meeting

Individizal
Sharehalder
{hakding
apvuritles in
demat e
login  through
their
Depasitory
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through vour Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL
for e-Voting facility, After successful login, vou will be able 1o see
e-Vating option. Unce you click on e-Voting option, yvou will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository  site  after  successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be
redirected to e-Voting service provider's website for casting your
vote during the remate e-Yoting perind or joining virtual mecting &
voting during the meeting

Imponant note: Members who are unable to retrigve User [0 Password are advised o use

Forget User 1D and Forget Password oprion available a1 abovementioned wehsite,

issues related 1o login through Depasitory ie. EDEL_Ld NSDL

Dermal mode with CDSL

| Lagin iype Helpdesk details
Individual Sharehulders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact EDEI. helpdesk by sending o request at
| in limi or contnct ot (22-
"'}IHBT]E and 22-23058342-43.




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
3, GORKY TERRACE, 2% FLOOR, KOLKATA- 700017
Email id: mauryatel | 7igmail.com, Phone No: 033-66133300

CIN: L51433WB1984PLCO38149
Website: www.maurvatel.com

Intividunl Sharehodders holding securities in Members facing any technical msue i login can contact
Demat mogde with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evosing(dl.co.in

or call ot bl free mo,: TEO0 1020 960 and 1500 22 44 30

(v)

2)
3)

4)
3)

(vi)

Login methed for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
individual shareholders & physical sharcholders,

I} The shareholders should log on 1o the e-voting website www.evatingindia.com,

Click on “Sharcholders™ module.
Now enter vour User 1D

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDIL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by & Digits Client 1D,

c. Sharcholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat firm and had logged on to www evotingindia.com

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be

used,

I you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tix Depastment | Applicable for
both dernat shareholders as well ss physical shareholders)

o Sharcholders who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested 1o use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

[Hvidend

Bank Mhemils |
OR Do of
Harth (DOAY I

| Enter the Dividend Runk Detalls or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 28 reconded in your

demiat account or in the company records in arder o login,
= If both the dewails are not recorded with the depository or company,
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (v).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.




{vii)

(viii)

(1%}

(x)

(%)

(xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(Xv)

{xvi)
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Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required o mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is 10 be also used by
the demnt holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible 1o vote, provided that company opis for e-voting through CDSL platform, It is
strongly recommended not 1o share vour password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep vour password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <MALIRY A TRADING CO, LIMITED= on which
you choose 1 vite,

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the
same the option “YES/MNQ™ for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that vou assent to the Resolution and option NO mplies that vou
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the *"RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK"™ if yvou wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, vou have decided w vote on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm your vete, click on “OK",
else 1o change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify vour vote,

Once vou “"CONFIRM™ vour vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by elicking on “Click here to print™ option on
the Voting page.

If & demat account holder has forgotien the login password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the detsils os
prompted by the system.

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians ~Remaote Voting
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Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI e1c.) and Custodians

are required to log on to wwwevolingindin.com and regisier themselves in the
“Corporates”™ module,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed 1o helpdesk evoting@cdslindia,.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
logm and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account{s) for
which they wish 1o vote on.

The list of accounts flinked in the Jogin should be mailed 1o

helpdesk evotingi@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to
cast their vole, )

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney {POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the

system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resalutions
Authority letter ete. together with antested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized 1o vole, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
mauryatel] 7Egmail.com | if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CD5SL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGMEGM THROUGH VO/OAVM &
E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

P

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same
as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible 1o attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders who would like 1o express their views/ask questions during the meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance stleast 7 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
maobile number at (comprny email id). The sharcholders who do not wish to speak
during the AGM but have queries may send their gueries in advance 7 days prior 1o
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile
number ot (company email id), These queries will be replied to by the company suitably
by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a spesker will only be allowed to
express their views/nsk questions during the meeting.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE
NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN
CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN
THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No,, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attesied
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sell attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email 1o Companv/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit
beneficiary 1D or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of
Consolidated Account stntement, PAN (self anested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self anested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Company/RTA email id.

If you have any gueries or fssues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email 1o helpdesk evotin lindi or contact at
022- 23058738 and 022-23058542/41,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to, Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk evating@edslindin.com or call on 022-
23058542743,

5. Ms. Mankoni & associates- Mrs. Pria Mankani, Practising Company Secretary has baen
appointed as the Serutinizer w0 scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner. The Serutinizer shall not later than 3(three) days of conclusion of the meeting
make a consolidated scrutinizer’s Report (which includes remote e-voting and e-voling
during the AGM) of the total votes cast in favour or against, i any, to the Chairman or a
person authorised by her in writing who shall countersign the same and declare the
results of the voting forthwith,

6, Subject to casting of requisite number of votes in favour of the resolution(s), it shall be
deemed to be passed on the date of AGM of the Company.

7. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website www.mauryatcl com and on the website of CDSL immediately after
declaration af results of passing of the resolution &t the AGM of the Company and the
same shall plse be communicated to the Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited where the
shares of the Company are lisied.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(T be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

FalioNa.: _DP-[DNe.: Clleni-ID No

Name of Memberis):

Name of the Praxy holder:

Regixtered Addvess:

Number of Shares Held

I, herehy record my presence of the 40 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING af the Camparny held
on Saturday the 28th day of September, 2024 ar 02:30 PM. at 5, Corky Terrace, 2 Floor,
Kolkata-700 0] 7

Signature of the Member | Representative . Praxy Holder®
* Strike out whichever is not applicable
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FORM OF PROXY
(Pursuant 1o Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19¢3) of the Companiey
{Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014)

Falio Na,: OPID Na. Cléerms 1D Nov.
Name af the Memberis): Emadl Id:
Registered Aderess:

IWe, being  members, holding shares of MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED heveby
appaint:

I3 Name. E-muaael o

Adldress. _ or failing him/her

2, Name.  Eemall M -
Address: or failing himher

3 Name.: E-prail Il

Address:

as my /S our Proxy fo vole for me [ ux, on my S our beholf ar the 400 ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING of the Company held on Saturday the 28th day of Seprember, 2024 and at any
adjowrnment thereaf in respect of the following resolutions;

I. Adaption of Balance Sheel, Statement of Profit & Loss, Report of Auditors and Board of
Directors for the year ended 3]st March, 2624,

2. Revire by Rotation af Ms. Tripty Modi (DIN Ne: 07203672),

3. Re-appointment af Statitory auditor of the Co.

Signed thix ey af 2024 Signainire of Member

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Praxy hilderisi: 1,
2
3

NOTE: The Form of Proxy duly completed muxt be deposied ot the Registered Office of the
Company, 5, Gorky Tervace, 2 Floor, Kolkata- 700017 not later than 48 hours before the time for
holding the meeting.
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; CE MNMNUAL GEM ETING OF
THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 28" September, 2024

Name & Registered Address
of Sole/First named Member:

Joint Holders Name (Ifany)

Folio Ne. / DP 1D & Client 1D:
No. of Equity Shares Held

Deestr Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to
the members 10 cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed 1o be considered ot the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Saturday, 28" September, 2024 at 02.30 P.M. at 5,
Gorky Terrace, 2™ Floor, Kolkata- 700017 and at any adjournment thereof,

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depositary Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to

provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at the link https-/www evatingindia,com
The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:
| EVSN | User 1D PAN / Sequence No.
{Electronic Voting
Sequence Number)
Lot iFony
The E-voting facility will be available during the fallowing voting period:

Remaote e-Voting Start On i Remote e-Voting End On

25th September, 2024 at 9:00 AM. (IST) ' 27th September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in the Notice of AGM before exercising vour vote.

By order of the board,
Maurya me“gggﬂn_ e,
-
’&LUH:H.EI %
Raunack
Directof irecto
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2024

Encl: AGM Notice
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Route map for the location of the venue of the 40™ Annual Genernl Meeting of Maurva
Trading Company Limited
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DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-2024
Ta,
The Members,
Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 40° Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the vear ended
31st March, 2024,

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your company as urnder: (R, in (00}
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31st March, 315t Muarch,
2024 2023
Profit’ Loss beitre Taxation -135 458
Less: Tax Expenses E c
Curren Tax . -
Profit{Loss) after Tax -135 -458
Add: Balance Brought Forward from last year -33,784 33,325
Balance Profit/ (Loss) carried Forvand to Balance Sheet -33919 -33,784

State of Company’s AfMairs and Future Outlook

The performance ol the Company depends upon & host of factors. Although the Company is
continuously trying o overcome various market risks and other external factors involved in its
progress, However, we remain optimistic about performance of the Company,

Dividend
Your Directors regret to recommend declaration of any dividend for the vear in view of losy
during the vear.

Share Capital
The paid up Equity Share Capital a5 on Mareh 31, 2024 was Rs.1, 75, 00,280, During the vear
under review the Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Amaounts Transferred to Reserves
Due 1o loss during the year, the Company does not recommend transfer of any amount 1o

restrves.

Muaterial Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

No material changes and commimmenis affecting the financial position of the Company
oceurred between the ends of the financial year 10 which these financial statements relate on the
date of this report.

Annual Report 2023-34
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Change in the nature of Business, if any.
There was no change in the nature of business in the current financial year 2023-2024.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and lnvestments under Section 186

The particulars of Loan. Guarantees and Investments under Section 186 have been disclosed in
the Schedules to the Financial Statements.

Related Parties Transactions

There are no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Related Parties or other designated persons which needs to he reporied
for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024,

The Board has formulated & Related Party Transactions Policy for the purpase of identification
and monitoring of such transactions.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequucy

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Actounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and
maonitors them in accordance with policy adopred by the company.

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The provision of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 do not apply 1o the Company.
There was no foreign inflow or outflow during the vear under review.

Details of Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associntes

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Company within the
meaning of Companies Act, 2013.

Risk Management Policy

Our company is subjected to both external risk and internal risk, External risk due to interest
rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market volatility,
decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc. Internal risks associated with your company’s
business which includes deployment of funds in specific projects, diversifications into other
husiness operations, retention of talented personinel, managing effective growth rate, volatility
in interest rate, NPAs in portfolio, changes in compliance norms and regulations, contingent
lighilities, and other legal proceedings. Your company recognizes the importance of risk
management, and has invested in people. process and technologies to effectively mitigate the
ahove risks.

Directors

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Chand Ratan Modi (DIN: 00343685)
will retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible offered
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment,

Annual Report 2023-24
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As on date the following are the directors of the Company:

SLNO | NAME DESIGNATION

| | Rinod Kumar Bihani Independent Director

2 i Raunack Rungta Executive Director

3 | Chand Ratan Modi Non-Independent Director
4 | Avi Lunia Independent Director

k] " Chanchal Rungta Non-Independent Director
6 Tripty Maodi Non-Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Board met 6 times on 20% May, 2023; 10" August.
2023; 09" November, 2023; 28" December 2023, 05™ January 2024, |8 January 2024,

Details of significant & material orders passed by the regalators or courts or tribunal
Mo significant & material orders have been passed by any regulator or court or tribunal against
the Company.

Receipt of any commission by MD / WTD from a Company or for receipt of commission /
remuneration from its Holding or subsidiary

The Company has not received any commission by MD /) WTD from a Company, its holding or
subsidiary.

Vigil Mechanism

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair
and transparent manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the company has adopted a vigll mechanism palicy.

Corporate Governance und Management Discussion and Analysis

Covernance is niot applicable 10 the company since the paid up equity share capital and net
worth of the company does not exceed Rs. 10 crores and Rs. 25 erores respectively.

Mapagement Discussion and Analysis as required by Schedule V of the SEB1 (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been included in this repont
4% separale annexure.

Declaration by Independent Director

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section
14%(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company, but shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of
Special Resolution by the company and disclosure of such in Board's Report.

Annual Report 2023-24
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Carporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy

Since the company does not fall under the threshold led down in Section 135 of the Com panies
Act, 2013, Hence the provision of the Section 134(3)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable and no disclosure is required by the board.

Audit Committee

The Audit comminee comprises of 3 directors. The committee functions under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia, a Non-Executive Independent Director, he passed away on
28.03.2024 and to fill the casual vacancy caused by his death Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury have
been proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.f. 26.06,2024. The ather members of the
Committee are Mr. Binod Kumar Bihani and Ms. Tripty Modi.

The committee met 4 times during the year on 20% May, 2023; 10" August, 2023; 09"
November, 2023; 18" January, 2024,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy

A Remuneration Committes was constituted by the Board of Directors to consider. analyze,
determine and approve on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders the
remuneration to be paid to the executive directors of the Company.

The committee functions under the Chairmanship of Mr. Avi Lunia 8 non-exccutive
independent Director, he passed away on 28.03.2024 and 1o fill the casual vacancy caused by
his death Mr. Jayanta Chowdhury have been proposed to be appointed in EGM on and w.e.l
26,006, 2024, The other members of the Committee are Mr. Binod Kumar Bilani and Ms. Tripty
Modi,

Stakeholder Relationship Committee

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of 3 Directors. The committee functions
under the Chaimanship of Mrs. Chanchal Rungtn, s non-executive Director. The other
members of the Committee are Mr, Binod Kumar Bihani and Ms. Tripty Modi,

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
The Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company is Niche Technologies Pvi. Lid. The
shares of the Company are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last vear, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 134(3)a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12(1} of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 a5 amended from time
W time, the Annual Return of the Company in available on the Company’s wehsite at
wWiw, maurvatel.eom

Annuval Regort 2023-24
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Auditors
1. Statutory Auditor

Mis. 8. Mandal & Co. (Firm Registration No: 314188E), Chartered Accountants. have been
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company at the 35th Annual General Meeting (AGM)
for a period of five vears till the conclusion of 40th AGM. Accordingly, M/s. S. Mandal &
Co.. Chartered Accountants, will continue as statutory auditors of the company till the
conclusion of 40th AGM,

They have expressed their willingness to be reappointed for a further term, The Company
has received consent from the auditors 10 the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be
in accordance with the provision of the section 141 and/ or other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time o time.

The Board recommends the reappointment of M/s. 5. Mandal & Co., Chantered Accountants
(Firm registration No.: 314188E), as the statwtory and tax auditors of the company for
another term of five consecutive vears from the conclusion of 40" AGM 1ill the conclusion
of 45th AGM subject to approval by the members of the company at the ensuing AGM,
Accordingly. a resolution proposing reappointment of M/s. 5. Mandal & Co, as the statutory
auditors of the company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies act, 2013 forms part of
the notice of AGM.

As per the Companies ( Amendment) Act, 2017, the auditors are not subjected to ratification
by members at every consequent Annual General Meeting. Therefore, no ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors will be sought from the members of the Company at the
AGM, The observation made in the Auditor's Report read together with relevant notes
thereon are self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, there has been no fraud reported by Auditors
under sub section (12) of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central
government.

= Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s. Mankani & associates- Ms. Priva Mankani, to undertake the Secretarial audit of
the Company, The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure-V1.

3 Internal Auditor
M/s, Gaurav Mano] & Co., practicing chartered accountants, perform the duties of Internal
Auditor of the Company and his report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Explanation io Auditor’s Remarks

The observation made in the Auditor’s Report read together with relevant notes thereon are
self-explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,
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Number of Complaints relating to Sexual Harassment in the lasi financial vear and
pending as on the end of the financial vear.

No cases of Sexual Harassment were reported in the last financial vear, This is supported by
Sexual Harassment Policy which ensures a free and fair enquiry process with clear timelines,

Listing
The shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchan ge Limited.

E- Voting

The Company will provide e-voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their vote
electronically on all Resolutions set-fourth in the notice. This is pursuant 1o Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration] Rules,
2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2003.The instructions for e-voting have been provided in the Notice.

Formal annual evaluation of Board's own performance, its committees and individual
Directors

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SERI Listing
Regulations,

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of criteria such as the Board compasition and structure, effectiveness
of the Board processes. infarmation and functioning, efe.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board afier seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, ete.

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note an the Board Evaluation issued
kv the SERL.

In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors,
the Board as a whole and Chairman of the company was evaluated, taking into account the
views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
individual Directors on the basis of criterin such as the contribution of the individual
Director w the Board and Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to he
discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc,

At the Board Meeting that followed the followed the meeting of the Independent Directors
and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its
Committees, and individual Director was also discussed.
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Performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board, excluding
the Independent Director belng evaluated,

Directors Responsibility Statement
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, vour directors
confirm that:

a)

b)

)

d)

)

in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 315t March, 2024,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2024 and of the loss of
the Company for that period;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting recards in accordance with the provisions of the Companles Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual sccounts on a going concern basis:

that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively,

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgment
The Directors express their sincere appreciation o the valued shareholders, bankers and clients
and others associated with the Company for their suppon.
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Dirgetor Director
Chanchal Rungta Raunack Rungia
Director Whaole- Time Director
DIN: 07590027 HN: 07748169
Pluce: Kolkata
Date: 30,05.2024
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOH THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31°7, 2024

|Fursuant fo Section 204{1] of the Companies Act, 2013 ond Rule No. 2 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Persannel) Rules, 2014)

Ta,

The Members,

Maurya Trading Company Limited
5, Gorky Terrace,

2" Floor,

Kolmata- 700017

o We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Maurya Trading
Company Limited (hereinafler called the Company) for and during the financizl veor
ended March 317, 2024, Secretorinl Audit was conducted on test check basis, in o
manner that provided us o reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduocts’
statutony compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

2. Based on owr verification of the M/s, Maurva Trading Company Limited books,
pepers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company. its officers, agents and
authorred representutives duning the conduct of secretarinl audit, We herchy repont
that m our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
vear ended on March 319, 2024, complied with the stamtory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has Board-processes and compliance-
mgchanism 10 place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject (o the reporting made
hereinafier:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes book, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by Mis. Maurva Trading Company Limited for and during the

linancial year ended March 31%, 2024 according to the provisions of:

1] The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i1y The Securitics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA") and the rules made
thercunder;

iy The depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

{iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder 10 the extent of Foreign Direct [nvestmenl, Overseas Dirvet
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

ivl  The Kegulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) viz:-

.
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ay - The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

bl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Froding Regulations, 2015;

¢ The Securitics ond Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capitul and
[hsclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-N/A;

el The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

) The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Registrars 10 an lssue ond
share Transfer Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarding the Companies Act
nnd dealing with the ¢lient;

gl The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares)
Heguletions, 2009; and-N/A:

hi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buvback of Securities)
Regilstions, |998-N/AL

i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and
Dhzclosure Reguirements) Regulation, 20135;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
(it} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stick

Exchange Limated.

Dring the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
ot Hules, Regulations, Cuidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above.

We turther réport that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors. non-Executive Directors ond Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
unider review were carried out i complinnee with the provisions of the Act,

Sdequene natice 15 given tooall directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and
detmled notes on agenda were sent of least seven days in advance.

Majority decisions are carried through while dissenting members’ views are captured
e recordied as part of the minutes,

Wi further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size ond opemtions of the Company to monitor and ensure
complianee with appheable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, such as laws
related o taxation, local laws applicable to the area of operation of business and other
laws generally applicable to the Company.
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Lhis report s 50 be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as AnnexureA
and forms an integral pant of this report.

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Peer Review Na: 207772022

D e

Pluce: Kolkats PrivaMankani
Drate: 30.05.2024 Proprictor
Membership No, 34744

C.P. No. 0 17947

Udin: ADISTI4F000497] 05
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'Annexure A

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s Maurya Trading Company Limited for the financial
year enced 31.03.2024)

T

The Membars,

KMaurva Tradimg Company Limited
h. Gorky Terrace,

Ind Fioor,

Kolkata- TODO17

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31.03.2024 of even date is to be
read along with thiz letter

|, Mainteninee of secreturial record is the responsibility of the management of the

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secrefarial records

based on our audit

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate o obtain

reasonible ussurance shout the correctness of the contents of the sceretarial records.

Ihe verification was done on test basis 1 ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

regsonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books of Aceounts of the Company.

| Where ever required. we have obtained the Management Representation about the
complinnee of lows, rules end regulation and happening of events et¢.

5. The comphance of the provisions of Corporate and other spplicable laws. rules,
regulations, standurds js the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis,

fi. The Secretarinl Audit Repont is neither an assurance as 1o the future viability of the
Compary nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company,

For MANKANI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretarics
Peer Review No: 2077/2022

Place: Kolkata _ PrivaMankani
Date: 30052024 Proprietor
Membership No. 34744

C.P. No. : 17947

Udin: AD34T44F00049T193
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CERTIFIC 4] | &)
(Piriand o Regilition 3473) qmi' Schedule V Para O clause (1)) of the SER]
(Listing Obligations and Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}

Ta,

The Members of

Maurva Troding Co, Limited
£, Guorlly Terrace, 2* Floor,
Kalkata- 700017

I Have exammed the relovant registers. records, forms. retums ond disclosures received from the
Directors of Maurya Trading Co,Limitedhaving CIN L51433WB1984PLC038149 and having registered
office @5, Gorky Tersce, 2™ Floor, Kolkats- 700017 (hereinafier referred toas ‘the Company'),
produced before meus bytheCompany for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, n accordance with
Reguintion 34(3} read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
i (L sting Oiligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

in my apinion and (o the best of my informition md according to the verifications (including Directors
ldrntification Number {([MN) statui @ the portal www mepgov.in) a8 considered necessary ond
expianmions famished o me by the Company & its offivers. [ hereby. cortify that none of the [Nrectors
on the Board of the Company s staled below for the Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2024 have
been debaried or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Seeurities and Exchange Board of Indin, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,or any such other Sttutory

Authoriiy
: Ar. N, ' Name of Direetor L]} ﬂ:;rn?:.h:r_l.r_inhm:ut
[ L | RaurackRungts DT74R169 (20272019
b Binod Kimar Hihand 02471328 IE-"EEE'I:I-I{}
3 Chand RatnModi 00343685 24/02/1992
4 | ChancholRungta _ 07590027 13082016 | N
5. TriptyModi = 07203672 A1MI2015

Enturing the eligibility of for the appoimment / continuity of every Director on the Board i the
responsthilily of the mimagement of the Company. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification This contificate is nefther an nssumnce 25 © the futwre viability of the
Comipany nor of the effiviency or effectiveness with which the monpgemeni has concductod e aifais of
the Company

For Mankani& Associates
Company Secretaries

?,«1- Farm

Flace: Kolkuin - PrivaMankani
Dute:30.0852024 Proprictor
Membership No. 34744
Certificate of Practice No. @ 17947

Udin: ADXTHIFRO049TTIH
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2546-3264
Fax : (033) 2546-3269
E-Mail : §_mondal_co@@yvahoo.coin

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTD
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAURYA TRADING CO. LTI,
{“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024; and the
statement of profit and less including other comprehensive income/ (expense), statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (“the Financial Statements”).ln our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) in
the manner sa required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March 2024, and its loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under section 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
We have determined the matters described below to be the key audlt matters to be
communicated in our report.



" Serfal Key Audit Auditor's Response
No. | Matter

1. Valuation of | We have assessed the procedure of sale and purchase of
Investment investments including year end valuation. We have
obtained all sources of documents for wvaluation of

| unquoted shares and its subsequent sale.

2. Revenue We have reviewed the procedure of revenue recognition in

Recognition and | relation to interest income. Mo income has been recorded
Provision for | for NPA assets, The loans which have become NPA,
doubtful debts | necessary provisions are made in the books.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s report thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information .The other information comprises the information included in the
management Discussion and Analysis, the Board's report including annexure to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our Auditors Report therean,

Our opinion on Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements ,our responsibility is
to read the Other Information and In doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or other information
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this Other Information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company's financial reporting process.




Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinfon. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with 5As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
artse from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professicnal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
materal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Matertality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalene financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in(i)planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work ;and (fijto evaluate the effect to any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant defictencies in internal control that we identify during our AU =T




We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 141 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section143{3) of the Act, we report that:

{a} We have saught and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive
income, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repart are in agreement with the
books of account,

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 1015, as amended.

(e} The observations on financial transactions do not reveal any matters which have
any adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 11st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sectfon 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure-B.

(1) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
LIS

). The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iil. There were no amounts due which were required to be transferred to-the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. " -0 ;




iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no fundsiwhich are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (ejther from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company ta or in
any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds{which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of
Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement,

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with,

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 01, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024,

For 5. MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm's Registration No. 314188E)

iH. C. Dey)

Partner

Membership No. 050150

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30'" May, 2024

Voin ! 24ego G0 ATHLINGS




ANNEXURE - “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Repulstory Requirements’
section of our report 1o the Members of MAURY A TRADING CO, LTD of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

l. {8) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE™) and relevant
details of right-of-use assets.

(k) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all
PPE are verified in a phased manner, In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, In our
opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanations given o us, the
Company has not revalued its PPE during the vear.

{¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the
vear or are pending against the Company as at 31 March 2024 for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Probibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988 as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

fi. (a) The inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management af
reasonable intervals No materinl discrepancies were noticed on verification

(b) During the year, the Company has not availed any working capital limit from Banks or
Financial Institutions on the basis of security of Loans.

iii. (a) Since the Company’s has granted unsecured loan to parties and company . The
company 1s regular in receipt of Principal and interest due on loan. The Company is having
overdue beyond 90 days that are followed up for recovery

(b) Based on our audit procedures, according to the information and explanation made
available to us, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the vear,

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted
any louns, made investments or provided guarantees in contravention of provisions of Section
185 of the Act. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186(1) of the Act:

i
o




the other provisions of Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

v. According o the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not accepted
anmy deposits from public during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at
March 31, 2024 and hence the provisions of the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company;

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) section 148 of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable 1o the Company:.

vil. {a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues relating 1o
amounts deducted‘accrued in the books of aceount in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, emplovees' state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax. duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tox, cess and any other
matenial statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year,
According to the information and explanations given to us. no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees® state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax,
duty of customs, cess and any other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March
2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

viil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come
across any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961),

1X. (8) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings to financial institutions, banks, government and dues 1o debenture holders or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our  audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government autharity or any other lender,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given o us, and the procedures performed
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we Teport
that no funds raised on shori-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(d) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or 1o meet
the obligations of its associate. The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures,

x. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way
of public offer during the current financial vear.




(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment
of equity shares during the vear.

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India. and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. no report
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT -
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints réceived during the vear by the Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv. (&) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable 1o the
Company.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the Company has obtained the required registration.

xvil. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial vear covered by our audit.

xviii. During the year, no change in Statutory auditors of the Company have taken place.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, along with details provided in Note 28 to the Financial statements which
describe the maturity analysis of assets & liohilities other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as an the date of
the audit report indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its labilig '




the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities fulling due
within & period of one vear from the halance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company
as and when they fall due.

xx. The Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards 0 Corporste Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the company during the yvear. Accordingly, clause 3(xx)
of the Order is not applicable,

Xxi,The Company is not required to prepare any Consolidated Financial Statement,
accordingly Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For S.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No., 314188E

{H. CTDey)

Partner

Membership No. 050190

UDIN: 240 501J0AKATHLINE
Place: Kolkata

Date: 30 May, 2024




NEXURE - ‘B’ TO AUDITORS' RE

(Referred to in paragraph 2{g) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements' section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {(“The Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAURYA TRADING CO.

LTD. as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls ever Financial Reporting fssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance af
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Respansibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting (the “Guidance Note™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reparting.

Contd.

'
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

(1) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial cantrals over financial reparting, including
the passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controle
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
crteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contraol stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".

For S.MANDAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 314188F

Fe-.

(H.C. Dey)

Partrer

Membership No.: 050190

UDIN: 24050190 MCATHL 1465
Kolkata

Date: 30" May, 2024




ALAUEY A TRATHNG COMPAYY LIMITED
EIN: LS TLIEW ST CNH 4
Balance Shoeet a8 o) 3160 Varch, 2624

| Purticubsrs

Nufe
N

Avei

td.:!ﬂ!'n‘i?l’!!-

{1} Fimancinl Asares

Uil | Uil and Cash Bgunalenis

il Hamb Nalses: snher than ia) shave
(| Beiumive Fisangial lsstruminiia
11| Recevabies

11 Trade Receivahie

1y Chher Meciyaiies

(%] | Liwinn

() | lnveshimnts

g Ueher Fomarscml Assets

(L e Finamial Assets

{8 [ Inwermurien

fls] (Curreni Tas Amerts Nl

da) | Dheteired Ton Assetn {Mei)

Gk Mgy, Plani and Exqudpmen)
i) | Capmal Work-a-Fragees

11} | Ut Intangshile Asseis

il | by Mon-Finoncel Asens

TIFFAL ASSETS

LEARILITIES AN EQLUTTY
LEABILITIES
L3 Fimamseial Linbiliikes
(il | Dherivateve Foorcral Instrosssepes
TR Padrabien
11 Trade Payabiles
i Tokal vnstwimeding dues aif micry enieTprses and weail
EmReTH I
1811 Tmkl onattwtannilivig oo al crednion odb=r than miceo
enlEr{riae andl small oraerprises
(k| Blcka Bocuritic
(il oarsvwoings (Cithir B Diebt S
Uit Bt 0, W bilitio
111 Gl Finnnesd Liabibines

135 Kquey
|Jl5l3|.|um'ﬂ-rf'q1i|nl
thi}Chhar Eguaiy

|| TOTAL LIABILITIES AND KQUITY

1%
?
(R

I3
14

i

17
4004

A4S

Fiwt Mareh, 2034

951
4930

0 A0

LEll

ks

i L)

1,08

17500
159359

Wl

4-TEN

1730
180T}

Al

37,435 |

Seemilicant Acpoutding Policies mid Boles 10 Financial Saicmerm | w B3

Thie Wokew relemed 10 alwe Kem an sagral pan of the Beleece Sheet

This & the Belane Rhem refered iom aor mepen ol even daie

Fow s MIASDAL & €00,
Chanendd Aocouninis
BCAl Form Hoegestracian S 114188E

Virr mndd am behall of dlie Board el Dirertors

—teSoephe pe e it &
Rauracs Runpgiu
Derechunt

DN | 7N |6t

ursbo, disjrivn]

Hurahe Rapvwnl
(o Seeresary )

il Rataib Bfeat]
Cneasuw
[FILRRE R AT K] 1

L.i&ﬂhﬂ*

LA ]

1 i
Parmei i

e ?;TET!.:IWEWLTHLI‘HE?
sl
Mhate: Mtk May, 2024




MALRY A TRADING COMPANY LIMITID
O AW HI SO nER 140
Sinbement of Profit and Loss for the year codeil 3150 March, 2034

Nl Vewr anded Y enr el
TR Na. | Sts Mareh, B0z | 31w Mareh, 202

Hevemure frem lpernlions
1 [lmisrest Tnceesss

1) | Envikenid Brmouiie 12 s
jaii} iRl Income

ik | Fees wodd Commisadon |neome
ivh |her pmin an T value chanpss
il iEhers =
11 Totsl Hevewne Trum dhperations 12 [

il fiher Ingmms i 763

(g ITH Incoma {1+11} 15T 1%

Foaprnnes
i1y [Finunee Cosis i
ul | PFurchose of Siock in Tade

nii) [he s o Bl valus clangi

[l 'Hﬂlunmﬂnun',uurnunrﬂmn]mmw“

arlrgery
¥k |[Met lussen Gir value chmges
1wek | Imgsnirmend oo Fineesoin| [=ritrumenes {8ex)
fwi) (U g i Inveniorios o Ninahad gomsds. teck—in-tmmde and vk g

ivmi) [Conphmo Benelits Expenses an [ ].1] 143
i) | Deprecistem, Amartisise and inpeiimenl Eapomse ¥ 7 b |
inp | Admmiirsnye and Ogher Expeeses Il iy I
AW Wil Eapesss (1Y) 1, AT

(%1 [Prufit before Exivpiineasl lioms & Tax (111- 1v) [135) [
(VI [Escepmional e : 4 .
(VI | Prafic Befare Tax V-V (135 (438)
(W1 | Tak Exponse

{0 Clurvess Tax

{th Deferred Tex
¢ Income tax for enrlies yeam
(XY | Profit Alier Tan (Y T1-VIID {135) (454)

iX1 | Other Comprebensive Inommed Expense)

Adily Mems ihad wibl not be reclassified o Stalemesd of Profit & Loss 4 =)
(i) b 4 relating io Bema dhad will il be recksilied e Suatemenl ol m o=
Profit & Liss

B I ghat will be reckassifiod (o Stalemsnd of Profit & Loss

(il Income fus relating (o Bems i will be reclissified to Stement sf
Prfii & Liss

Total Diber § smprehensiye Ineome] Expense) (%) 3 I'"]
FRA T Iﬂuﬂ Comnprelensive lnomie | Expense) for il perind (IX=X) {1325 52

(%10} Farnisgs per Lquity shmre | Basle and Dilwied) {im Rs) i FILIH) 2
{Pur ¥abur ls 1 per Equity Share)

Significam Agomaging Mnu-iﬂ-:-:l.hf-m-u]!ﬁ'rh-i It 53
The Kisies refermed 1o sbowe Torm s inlegeal pa of the Stmessdnt of Profleand Lo,

[erw 1 the Stmer=eeni of Profic and Lims néferred aom ot segsie? of dvea dalo

o 5 MANIAL & OO, Far dinil s behall of the Board o
(hortenéd Acoommnants @
IC AT Firn Rapiairstion Moo Fi41KEE

73 e=nSedrke . bude.

i DEY
H'ﬂ"ll“'l"l

S (L B
:;u:ie_mﬂuqmqmlu!.THLm“?

Dhsbie: 3k May, 7624




MAURYA THADENG COMPANY LIMITED
CIwr LSTA3FW T TETH, TR 4
Stasrmeni uf Ussli Fliws fee the year enilicd 1160 March, 2024

A o TR
YVear eniled Ve fhainl
Al Mareh, 1024 | 31w March,

Ay U Pl Frum Chpermismg Sonliis 22
Fradti llefore Tas Ay [EL-T]
Al jdrneis for

St imrraiesed fuw valie | gaesi ¢ s

Butrrgsd ity Income T FeMind B

Lastwlities Wi Longsr Requinsl writtes heck =

Fnininn ngsrmr Seandand & sl

gl os Findioal |isiremess -

Cheprecunion, Amartisiien-snd Trpmsmmi Fepeoe i ] |
el et i detegngniium af Tremcisl iemamenis under esorthed @i cahgnn - -
Uhpermiing pinfil belsry wnrlang cepital chinges [ iy

Uhamges m Working @ spital
Agditiienty Fisr
Uingrepari ! Dporease in Trade Recenables
ward Ciliare anain 1.391 Iy
iIncrausel | Decrease i | Aissty L2 Bl g 1 gl
imorrme | | Doceessel i Traide Pavaides anil
U Liwbiliess 235 1303
Inisgune’ { Dlopremc b ik THher Bank {llemoes
Canh Gemerutvd / (userd ) in operutions - [ il |
| Dl Tiner Paid e o fonc . !
1L Cash Flaw Trum Investisg Aetiniies
l'wrrhaae of Peoperey, Plool sl Egupment, ol lntangiidy A
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Pam and Faguipmemi B2
{iscieamt) | Civereme b bnostssin | e than Soliidiarion
i f | Cigrdmst of lmatyimamis in SubesSans *
iped i)/ Conornted Trom lavesting Aesbitios n2k
4.0 aah Flow Prem Flunneisg Aetiviies
Proeds from issince of Chebi sevse ey {inibating sshonlinem) deis sonmme ) imop
Ineresss | [Tecivass] o Wikt Capiial Nazibtien (st
Incimgne | | Decrem) e Dby Rimowsogs onet (113 |3
Drsragkiradl el i ey Coorporrie Diviedond T
Corpormiv Divelenl Tax Fand - el
Met Cash | Ll I {Eﬂq
et bmerrmne | Bvervase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [T
i & sl i ihi %
Ll amil £ FrD il i 2 4H ¥
4 smgmnenty of ek aml cash egulvsienn Wear emdeil Vear enilal
Fiad Mimrek, 3024 | B0ar Mareh,
L
Ul amil enah equiynlesis ot the el af ihe yeer
(b Clnby oy sl 1] LE i}
i) Balances wiil ks - = Cureesi Actournm k11 13
1€ Fisgad Deguiniin with agingl saiunsy persod less than fvee moniin
1l |t AT
151 Chagues o Hand i -
L) 15 |
b aplanmiins

1 T abween St of Cash Flisws s lnoen prepaend undes the Tdirect Mo ad st oot o i bnd A% 7 St of Cah Flie®

1 Prevas v figeres bouy hees marranged’ seghusped wheseees nectisany fo donfonm W Se qurssni years sissaification
The s the Cml Phoe St seferred b in ose repeet of eeen daie
Eor & MASPAL & O

Charieved

Aspourtdarmy Voot aiital oii Behul® of the Baurd of areciorm
FCAL Fiim Reginmnon Mo 3041 T

PR . et D L Q&L

Clidridl Ratae Pl Huimsied. Kuigln

mﬁ :'mnvmurm
= o |
el o o ‘ [ain
sl BT o S
e Somh Waw. 2024 {EFin 4 IiE._plnj- GeOrTnan |

il

i Retrmcrad PO




MAURY A TRATHNG COMPANY LIMITEDR
Staiemant of Changes in Equity for tha year ondad 31t March, 2024

A Expuity Sharm Cafsital

{Rs. in 000)
Aperil, 2022 17.500

17,500

17,500 |

Ax at 1t A o
{Changes # Equsty share capital during the
|yoar

s at ¥161 March, 2023
{Chanrges in Equity share capial during Me

year
An at ¥1at March, 2024
B. Othar Equity

Particulsrs st Rar Euuflrumm‘ Tatal

Balance as af the 15t April, 2022 (restated) . 30,001 e

Critwn Compreshesnaheg incame (ned of tax) - -
Addiliors dunng the Year - -
Temnalsr friom retpinsd SEmngs . -
ot adjuatment for aaifier years .

Prafit for B yaor (458} (B 543)

Balance as ot 3ist March, 2023 -

Halance as at the 181 Apnl, 2023 - m gﬁ"l % m
Profit Tor the yas 1135) 3 13z
Oiver Compraberaie Inceme (nes of :
Dividend and Corporale Disdend T -
Trarsdar Fom ielsnad esmings .
Taux lor earie: years .

Balance as at Yist March, 2024 - 30,001 I.Eall.l.t (21)] (3.839)

This s iho Shoemest of Changes. i Egeaty refierred 1000 our feport of even dale:

An per sur report o rvem dade

For & A1ANDAL & O, Fur and om behall of (e Board of Directars
Uhartored Adommiss

ICALF simliont Mo 114 18KE

MALDEY

Wlainhesabp W SR Charsd Ratan Mol Rawract fungm

e
Mo Direcior
vor Y0501 GoAMATH LYY R 634685 DIN 077481469
Plage: Kalkaia ||| A !',
e A 2 Lg M-”"
Vhodi Hanis Kejrival

{CFm | Company Secrmary |




M.t |Acoounting gascy|

orten o e Basacinl ssssmen for e pear ssded 1100 Marsh 2028

1

Bachgruand nlurmaiios

WEALAETY A TRASDINH] CONPANT LIWHTEL 15581780 Lo ih | 7Tl CIFS@aRy™T1 o & Plaliai Breiiiy Cibmsaary (Rguusre B jtm CIs e nes s L35S

The §o ¥ aTrarimy 5 weq il 1y e e urthwied macty steres T Cormsen s mech sy wrik o wethoud secerty, The s of comearmy s
foim i Cairaits Seoch fastwngm

!l gtatdibated B e i Lt e U Corvedestn i 00 3101 Warrh, B0 weev e p0resdd il mathiorand hor s by tha Bogrd o Descnoes
Rl il Brmpavaran il Frandsd Simemean

Fhart L { by ureier fo bsmenal e eweine seeest o certan dmans el imtremeens rmanaoee 8 (e vasr gl 1% el o
wwch reprheg pescd 01 essieenl acinaring SN0 i

T Iewr s plaSwrasti @6 Pl @ e e Rupesie [REL ofivos othaneis Bdsaied

s of e e

Thae gregaraten of fnarcal vis A i e 5 "} Erifnashi ol bl A3 feguris Sanaperanil & the Corjisy (D ek iy,
syismaing and saumptmns thal afecs Hie repoted srousts s eaiesh bnd abiilies. @ialssersy sty daaiii r 5 gt Fw e crmlingene kbdties s gl ths dere
wt brarmal slatmrrenie el The g el afristl of Seyee i @0 d sapera e menng the pannd Actual rasiig ey @l from Mese senmaned Tnbmanes and snoertpmg
pdnsTanital EE AT E B B g e sl BENE B TR BCCTTg ST e ATE racsgTeass i the pernd mowheh the ssireases sy | ard & i wnzh ey
=il

Ay AP T AT N B usreTiaey us e ‘....,_" i wiecn remy §Eeniid EEarivig S ju T certye privourly ol sereTh g i I S wltin
s s iy, i ui- iy o b r armiui i bl s Pl A L e

(1) Sigrificans Acrnuling pidies

i h i ) T -

Cmnufuanon

& Frarei] S e e R ELL TR R e T s Rnarcial sases of sne ey ens bnercisl baisdiby or mgap ierineiterids of smnoter widily,

Pusinl i, @ IREE By, 5 s Rl eo, Pmescayd oo e fur sebee throegh otbet csrpredee e e (P00 a8 la valod (eiragh sl arsl Hag s
[FNTPL i 1 ivemmisssl Dot Frardin] sy chum s souily et die chaniiled as PVTPL 0 PAOD Fmands! kel sve caanlied 53 anmwrossyd con caregary el PR

B g Sdvege! wrewreie g Aoy parp=weil i ol ot & fd senedt (SRR se
' md & i ol mit el T 10 ey sl ard cenahie of ST e, The O ETEY o b rranalil &l @ b 10 rAleory

Vmm te prrtarmahi o e Daaef i Prerlie! yren Tie Frass e soen fihun far ks rraninl wee evaiaried @il regdsTind 5 TS ARITINE DS g T agE T e

e rpin Eat abtees e gl rrrieci o the Tnaisremi, o Lt S bnanced st S seibe St Bt ki) gl (h partil i T ey TUTE s Ere gl

- rrwm marege ol S i 408 Girgen @aed e ssample, whather e comeoerai e o Seaed o8 Thi B5s° vel 8 & T T manages or e Tna rertirasi nash Aoy
culwhell

Flas g TR AP try, slos s frmreg o adien di @b FRDSIERE BABTTS 1T 1T Corrpery’ s srmnman

1 eag® Binas #H mfial corag s ary raiimsd o @ sy Lhal 8 dfsvesl o fiw Compeng's sngee euctebon, fhe Chrmpesy Do B cargs vhe canafisaien of the
o g S ot AT Pt b et b e S [l S T K I e e ey sl G Tt o iy pai e snwy greng b I

frul i SO

T clgnsilaaces of AnEscal s umere o il recogrria degersde o e comnscusl o amd the ot rade] liF manageg e e

Prsrvpiad winsin wel Frmarsl laaitins bt iy renserad ox fair abin. Trnmimciin £ostn fhal ot dbuitly mrinistable v (e sdouniion o i o el s bl
Frmmel i fethar that Meacisl aniety and fnansed lebiShe o PUTPL) aer aided 10 ¢ Sesunssl fram the el yaius of the Snascisl il o dnan il kebsbues. o
appemniain, un il peginn Traeeaten o Snectly diSiunaiie 1 the atounan o Lrarciyl svset o Snansis! lakiitem ot FYTFL iy issgivsid sty e 1fe
‘Elarerrrem ol profl o

#irecin] o e Arveghs! B IELIEY, w7t amprton of b, L ST ) DT a TR ot s S L e n CIPRISY ST 2 party e
=rd e byl prowidiging gF s e Lomrre, g vl PSS A9 PeRnEd whan Py bl s (naifE e 1o (R feRinme s goomem. Trade et ise e
‘el @ e VAo pres

Sisbagarnt memmneTmi

Finacksl BIRFTT 87 povoeTines coT

| inarscal asmin havemg rrSTesicnd b bl give e 0 aQsc e da 1o casn, e het e kel (el of Bevranip wTed raeTas o Hhe rmetpes sutilasding sl g e
ol wATRI® i AR o wrr c et b L sk gt aEens n arder B eodect nu® oimtiackill okih e e Ceasfied 0 ik spey. lulnemaeretly Se g

i RS AT 3R ot uiery wflestirn drteeed] ST =8Oy TGRS ———

ety i ey uf FYCHT

Prate: matudd Tl gpsety Beas pew poputy trtsurtetin as Selined = ms AL L) Tirmerad it Foammion” o 5 nsf il for iresng am whers ta Qemgany |
Sagerrest b gheried e arevasaisy Serighated e e §F Eqey i SVO0 Lt ienE] regitien. biiemarny Thre ew rmansied il 18F it i chage
e, g1# Tecagrrand threctly it cosErhTiiees FEET, 1 of appicehe o s,

faeey e 8 Wy om e oty PElrureSEs i1 Pt FRepied fo prode o loee.

Tesanarts Som INESE Sy ramE=eels 558 reragrisd in the triernend of gl i ke shen the nght = reosee the sarher bed b eiagliveed.

Fiafr muhue ey A anT due acemer

i [ — ] FYTHL sbpsd 11 . s af wrversiomind et oF of FUCED G& nibel reengeiion | roarinectei cistl @ ey TR o the snten of
Vvl wanarti af fail walil T psagli [T 10 tom arw errramcia ety FCog el 0 Dol ar e

Frraarcin (kN EE el gublp TTLoIT.

Elaifiarion m el or dgaity

Syl b e SEUTGPEREL My the Camimay ae- fla i ppcardiang fthe puintures ol the eetineti] s engenmny et i asd e SeSeieng of o
e lisEefp @S dit deiiely TYFTTLP
Lty sl sirenry

A4 L FIEZLEHIT 8 Ty Coirer] TR el & ERes e i ibe et ol the Corsaey e deduiog il of i ibsbben. Bty et e decemd ol tte
e Fe frid, Pl B0 ERTE e cewls
iy Femrgsd dadebfoes

Thimim wrr Swwaur el # Emortiond o unng wfaclie e 60 |1|_,,-

¥




Oerrrogaron of Financio’ st and Fannen ek

The Carrmury derscogrerss B hrances aeet pnly aten oo conirasiust gt e e o foss rom e s rh fa auie wead wobararbalby sl the
ks we byt b o e wmd e wiiy

i Tagrggl lalid ity it Sebrugnos mies e alogaiion yider e Lelily o dochai e, cecrfd of @i

impairmeet of fimncied et

Theit Lermibisty rEsingriies b |k fiiws e o waprartod Ered Hiees v Risrsgiel dabE] PSR L etk vint o i snlus Sirugh D1 i sl e regme o e i
BRI A T LN v EupRoia CoRi) SEE avel (b PRRLUHETES 0 ThE (0T P DR etEs Tt Las ihg asUs indl T St silad & i
EApECTE Futurs (REn P IP9STa PRl B 1R (el TecTym ineenss T

Arrtenfeateon o fnamd peet

Trg iy i e i AR T L R ATD AR DT 1 R L RS AT T U8 Bl e S LA VR 1V TR e B Lkt
Irnaglel 51 FEEEES R CT THENOE] deaRt The cumpany dses nim reiaarty m bnange Laiii ey

| Dariwrrrnaiion of b sslus

P adiir & U proe [l Wi b reossed o sl o gyl or panl o saeter @ daisfle 0 an wosry PunTen beEeen ke gREipenly ol D e el s

T bar wados o » bnancial &l recog i b trarauchion pres [Fer seler ol he randdensdne geen orrecsesdl Ly breguans (n i mecog retioe,
Mh-nq'mlhhnl-ll" | rhy Loab ard d 11 achee e ars cang Fhe porried i coees @Snarcal sty held) or guasted sk s eees

= u wal b Frrotpet for wther rigtruseeln. Ml Hechrrauis Sebis dheine totl Mfw St and ttfy valuslan roetes

Lo e b bbby sed gl e
Tt pmvagravrp s CROTES 1 (TP The R T o g Lt Wl ruSetaesn §E C s esparmee, f wey o e ssparees fnancal viesemsen
) Toewige cermmnury tramastzne and iranslaiios

T g raca] i ieman . o e Con@any we pressnieg n irear rupees [, wich i the i d The Crrmparry pel e i Thm
LU L o
n g tha fir 3 1. trrmacinem e S an S Oty fefartenal fusty §E eegod el B s e of setange prevaliag on tha dme af the
o, A ihe et ol macs tesmrteg el At = DerarEnEiEE ol oenge I E @8 R TTEra iR 21 TTE raEs [eRrsbng o e ens of the repriong e
urtange sy gelisg dn e ieliEsalalah o s eI o MONEIAE BT irdicned o T = pewkt fur-the mmtied.
o Canidt il ciily e BbET
fa LT i il Wi e el af bask el e Taed B @ TR aspestl el g angemel mangry of Thess mond b or e, Bt i resddy
{ Lwels droed mrtad b N8 AT 10 e o s En ) Tl SR CRENgRT in aalkas
For Hem g ks o Ham idbereent o Law B, caplt e ceab saied i comesd of i fwrey gy, Wi darfs wi iy @i B Rl AR SRR par o e

LhiFs [ B CHY® EnAgTeTIRIT _
13 Prageers Fam andt Eaatsmend and irangibe Aaarti

Hﬁlmﬂqﬂmﬂn‘.ﬂrmn“ﬂ—ld—* laiw s i arferiietarn Tofl sl 2l gapares e o s
EmanEs al 1hE Py, PN S s wnd o g wrry miribu i soand nod b e W ST 160 T8 sl i esred]agn Foor oy rserated
i) Domrmniatian wnd Ssrtiniton ol prapeers, plant and squigmem and missgilie sarees

Ceremiiitn o Lirig Rl Freeil ansein have bievn prowided o) e S e mowtheod oo e U casfil il preece e s Sibally 0 46 s Comparess At JO10 St smrsz
Pralimslistly coaning B YE0 - or was e Ly deprevisieg m e geer el guerhee.

Vo roedes’ v e waefin Seds dsid meeihoa of Qeyeeaisnm ol gropety, slart L £ il mich fitieisl piae ml. Ciesge) @ e ssperied il e s
—mﬂhmmmmm-mﬁ_ﬂu“tmm

Freguety i aed ST i SHsosnaed on e ar shen no bl eeonde et a mpected hios i1 s, Ay g A SE NS o Seessagstn o e s
(ot alilied i The (TR P en BETAARET. TR et gl sovEms wedd e s dssiil oF D B e renage et in orie  anpanam = the f it aridl i
i g ) The e gt 15 daie of o] & 50 e of gape-ly, Ses) M BROmes | T daie ine d=i i of dhal de e gl WAl
s (e Emany b ey whan @ parbrirnared cligalion b slithed = s AR L%

ﬁ hmth::iﬂmlm pinzi & encpme and irnang e a5 s wed B Ssth 1Ty parEst 1o de e whtter B by diies el

sl I gny el Plortian ssirie the pet ) incoweratie arfOLUSTL B cilimEid  evler o e S seteni of srparem e, ¥y, e Tamiren b e

F g LS AT TR TR of wn ansel (1 A R ke sy The SrgmpToerE ke, o wey, o iecogened e daigiiest of ROl ded ises | e e
B R TRaAITITE T (ke plase

Wazmwwrabin arraot o e Saibee ol iy Ve =0 CA%E B CFRGOIST UTT) VLS N U £ IRERI I walis f car, TR el et Rt ciah Mo ane SEmeITEd T FReT preser
wnien sarg n e tan dhacaurt et ) et DarrEm maret sasssumaan of the s vatier el mibsey atd 1 Fall as=T e wise b whah the setmaimd i cark
flarmnt Sk et ot mnkjuite

\Heme i P ] i T by (eERL e carying amaut of ther diar® horcsated B 1 FROMS S SRPRETE 8T ) FRrTEITEG g, howsesr it e
Frzremrd cariv g AP S Svotsde ] The CEOTYmE e e sesubl bise been tiles mita (R 8] FROTULEIEN I SEETRCREE TR TH e e b g s
bhunmmh“l_ﬁdﬂW“HWMHm-n.

i} Lmaphrgisn Benefiis
Wit 1 anployse bl

Al e PSP pIRLine atuilly wiihn Sasben moihe 0f resdefing e seves e dessfisd i shon + Swrwdbs BaelHs Bl @i EECE, [ETTTETTE
it ars Fersganed an n e ol e ikt el s b The Taaimma of Frods s G b e e s which B s es 1eime e e mrem




i Arzmunng tar pweitonn. naengess ladnees sl canlisgan kil

Frpmsiaire @'w tedfoaed o Bhe blares sbeet wrken the Cornpary b s proend peigetss Sege! o Cosinusiies | e § (8 o & s meerd, wrbech = aapecied i msd = an
teirtg of 1RO TS rribe bt erkich tan b relabdy sxtrasten. fanh reanm o s m vhe bt FR ] T ealen i e el 10 i e
ST CRIGERON I TR fERnE e St WhERT Tha B vakiir @ W bl i § N bass TRe engerie o iy it iy oz
rmnreSm o i @a e ol profn e s el of vy g ERbTETEAE

Lot T ubiparanr o o nhigebion fran dEres i AN BT L S0 we e

il by an wiamtere g AT o EEE PRSI, s e pEe B0 B ey R i) FLI TR, Bt I G R i e T e pu T That o wi e cerlals
rerri e e eed

i) st @ rwna thes mrdry SEUCTEwIF @ SATRD S ISOLANGS a6 (T (] 6 Ui ol parlien B § el deceergrihoss mponedilies Commgeal ML L a0 S fesagritmd b
th fireca dawTm Cannmge e 69 dikioesd wien Mard 5 @ RIRibie cligilsn scny from gl s, e saniee o whaon s s G Sy Ty The
| e o e urswTEn B s sy ery oo whisby wiR e semi i of tha Dospaty oF B brimeet oEigeSos thal o o g esems alber @

@ ol i bl e o gt e o=f =il b 7 pe i THI R EaIr o & e L B3 e ] P e Ll Sl matin
| W] it v Lim
|sirrma i Baoth wné daderred taa. C Wl HETI A (A TR A T [T (Tt of g aed b escep wham ey ieleim sy

ity o diiried i in b commirbeTTae (SLEree ur ETRCHY I8 Bguily, iR RN R N T8 8 e W teaa d i B G ER R e meiree o dhimsty on enty
CLr=nr iegireg- L i ootk B1 1% FRELUST arpra 1S 10 e Secd 100 i ea aufSer i uing The fas rehey snd 2es i, ssarted i ibaliniialy sescel is @ he beanm
whawi dais

Tewndes ot ottar frorn et profit as el wothe Sengines marEessent oF Bra 0 B0 G Yehasl o Eesbades HEme of ronee or mupee dha wew inaskie ne spdiriies o
it ywatn e 8 fusthe mebaties e thal am near ianaSis or oecurs bl

Dorte pai i sliifom Lo dimdly o il Bl 1w recogamd fie p okl k it 1an maae = gppEnn e landiieEs IR e GETYIRE BRI 5 T Trearal
SIS G ST rRInE T aaiag the el niw dhet Balidd rrithitd.

CRPErmE MO fa SN R RN A S Ti SR T W TR b TR RAA D [ Wil e e R el e et bl o == thaoairy
Frrmatd e o San cradin ged urused des oo can e gl

Tha ] ol Swfurrmd i mrmwwwa st sach rpgortyg dute wd resTEd i T SN (AT N 18 G WS Iha e 111 e e TEsa e gl wel se
whactusie S e icer o il of fre deferrad ereeew e sl o b lfies

i i il i i emei i arnd | eErviori gy reRnrn ey G Giben mo e, reacted o ackrsarally i o i t + S wrE e ST 13y T s

g bed 6 el ERET s (baes R e s Ot o g 1o I siirereed b oritipl The affeld o Changas i e e o debaree amimin v ala s

I TR R PO O R o N e INr sk The SHErTrese] 8 sUlERISE ERECTREA JaNE

[L} s mgriifian nl Clsvdend and Iseses sionme

Crieshwrd srenrss jnsnudey brees FUOCH mwenmr ] s iepagrraes whan S Comgars § ngi toorecesy ihe prgment 5 giateishail. © n prebaple that i seenoner lersin
Wi e 2eresd will P =x-the wnerhy ansthe armut ot the deifesd con b mesared relsbily. Tl g Frp T Sriarrd ot Ewiwranry

e |

Limdrs o A [ s prend swpreee o sremrded sy Ve et (iienes! Sdbe (28] mitted B gl Prasridl mninres b —ewsaned ab drenroed oo Seld anirorend menasared

' il ] ] el vl 1 cheagpeatai] 8 P TR This ETH o the s 1l sae0y @ ivie i sfmaied LS Sish v Do the Pl ba 5F the Fedrscal @iy simis

W, e D O B RS T, st T Earring s o e Rl g wan

The I8 jarst theewfurs, Tm pmartisd cent of the sl i i by taryg ary Newa. sl st Tt v mimgral pars i

(L]

(8] [Hustrmr on ardieary Aees

The Citejiaes oo rvees @ GElskly 10 make CREh o8 B0A-SESH WIS K09 T 83T Saith 15 o e parpm wires The e 8 sahprserd and the aT@ueaen. & ne wegs o
The fratign | the Compary R s The EIEIE Uil @ e g oiEnmugtsn Baatneed aien @ i spprevesi fe e thanetnsen A crrmpsmang srmum s ecgroed
HiEFTTH I SR

Bari-caih darribatianm e mameees] 5% e i enlen of e arsehl b be dtigaierd wilh fer v reressoremena recogrise©d drec iy = eguiry . Lson divtitbution el rencen
ety any e pemasean e curyeg s =F tha lakbaiy arsd S cecyeg dmuaod ol e s dalchoing o recog e b sleemid of peftl and has

855 Sepmant tepmring.

Thw T 1y argged vt B ul & rry wri Hhmrm i he st reperialvie segrhm.

Furiiar ng &% 100 - Opetatog Sagrrente fo s duckiesnt has e i o B Shasdis) mabersei1n, ol U Cienls sy bal oy (0 PRI sEfcnl Beprrast §isg &6
miher mrpara e repofEbie Sl agreeTl

| il Cripriun vists gk
Fromspairn S St G AL T PRS0 LEE wAES The aapaoren DetsetTrw b devived B the Domssny from s conitest s boser reen the bow ciuia wl Hu
Vuhats BEkgaly i) (hs COTITRAT. TTe BimieiiaTn 1 PEmL T g0 the prowsss saiem if the meaer of tha o o w L ==rmece e Hoe et o o ol

ity dell e T Behre g i esteskabed B Comgmeng recgrmnes aey imeserrre i bos o the st sseccaind wilh Bl cenliaet

P Finmnie ceses

Fimnee gusls iepreacsts Iniunng expanss recuymesd by applyag ibe Ellacine Imeres aie (E1TR) 00 the gross carryssg smoum
il teemecial linkslinies ther thgo firancial wbdines clasifind = FYTFL

That H18 {n g ool i Thesmazial Bushility (s emiprosed

& s e e that csactly deamis pstimated fitee cash prynests thizsyh e epocied life of e fnascidl lability jo Be
ek carmyg amand af the amomied e of @ feanzial fublny

e Ty arwmibiting &1 Tl dnmpaciual serw of e fasseial saresens m ssmanng e cah fows

c imchaling sil fevs paid bejwean parsies o the oot dei s an iniegrl o el e effacive mmerss) mie, remeelion
s, Wl 411 ey pressssit (0 disgunina

Ay ailsogumi changes in e eskimation of the fiEe e Nows is recagmed in ineessi nooite with the comsgonding
adjiisimeni in the carrying s of the amels

Frtgmast ypemie mukmlos tisue ooty thet ans inilelly eogmised o pan of the cormpng valoe of the fneecil kahili sl
e gy e epected Bio saing dhe eileciive i werdhisd. Theese: tgluds lpes-and commuyssss: payable @ adviss
wral vilbi- e piciines such ad eviestl el cosln, memng fea aic, provided these ser ingrmmenis! coets el are direesly relaneil
e i of & financial Lmbihby.

(ERAE nilser inesne anil Expenses. ;
A0 ke vt il gngenes are recogmsd m the pemd Ly eceur

o (e




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the yoar ended 31s1 March, 2024

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents (Rs. In 000)
As at As at
Parliculars Ist March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Cash on hand 18 L
Balnnces with Banks - in Current Account 30 3
Cheques on Hand z -
el T 156
3. Recelvables — RS In 000)
As at As at
JP.lrlﬁmlan 38t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Trade Hecawables 107
Others . ~57 ]
Total L L

-

(L
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MAURYA TRAMHNG COMPANY LIBITED,
Wotaw forming part of te Basncial sieiment a5 of Yist Mavch, 7674

E; PElculis A1k March, 2004 et March 20F1
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LINITED,
Notes farming part of the finamcial statemanty ap at 175 March, 2024




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
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A Li
Notes 1o the Financlal Statement for the year ended 318t March, 2024

6. Other Financial Assets {R5. i 000)

Particulars Az al Mst March, Ag at 11t March

2024 | 203

Inferest Bocrued but not dus 3
income accrued but not due ’
Total = F
7. Mon-Financial . (Rs. in 000}

Barticulars As at 11st March, As at 318t March

2024 2023

Balances with Government Aulhofifiss TH 7
Azasis acquired in satisfacton of debt = r
Oihei Roceivablas - 1,800
Prepaid experses . .
Total TE 1,877
* repregents balance lying with Revenus Authorites
8. Inventories {Re. in OO0)

Particulars Az ot 318t March, | As ai ?;1Hlﬂ|h.
Stock - in - Trade 40,455 4 455

Tolal 40,455 40 485
—
3
o (Y
I'rr e
-""'-'.-.,_,r_ by __='__h,_-..r""'-.
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Hotes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31sl March, 2034

Note : 10 Trede Payab;es

Trade Payables ageing
schedule: As at 31st
March, 2024
= [Fs. in 004
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pariculars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2 years | More than 3 years |Total
i| MSME
(i 17 7B T 10
i) Dis duas- e =
{iv} Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables ageing
scheduls: As at 31st

March 2023
(Fs. In 000}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 1 year 1.2 yoars 2-3years | More than 3 years | Tolal
] MEME
ii} Dthers 102 157 838 6
i duss- MSME =
(1¥] Disputed dues - Othars
11. Long Term Borrowings (R in OO
Asnt st | As ol 31t
Sl Na articulars
& March, 2024 [March, 2023
1 |Unsecured 40,480 40,250
40,480 40550
)
ﬂ__b-—""ﬁh;- Illljfp.-.\""!r




MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LINITED,

Mol L ihe P ol Satamen) e the yeer ended 21 Barcs, 1022
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MALURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

18. Equity Share Capital
{Rs. in 060}
Particulars As ot 3181 March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
No. of Shares Ra MNo. of Shares s

|
Equity Shares, Ra 10+ par value par shane 1760000 17600 17 60,000 17 G0

17 600 17,600
s and subscritsed
Equity Shams, Re 105 par vaius par sharm 17 50028 17,500 17, 50,0248 17,500
Fully Paid-up
Egisty Shares, Bs 105 par value per share 1750028 17 S0 17 50,035 17.508)

17,500 l 17 500

151 Reconciliation of the Number of Equity Shares outstanding
Thi reconciation af the numbsr of equity shares cuisianding end 1he corresponding amount ihereo!. as af the Bulanos Shis! date

Equity | As at 31st March, 2024 As at 3t March, 2023
Shares Mo. of Shares [ Ba Ko. of Shares L]

Al thie begning of ine yaar 17.50,028 17,500 17.50.028 17500

Add, lesusd during he yesr

AL tive wned of the year 17 50,028 17500 17, 50,028| 17500

152 Righis, preferances and resirictions in respect of sach class of shares
Thit Company s suthonsed capitn consists of classes of shares. referred to a8 Equity Shares and Rs 10- sach Each halder ol

aquily sharee 15 entifted 1o ane vobe par shans

The Company declares and pays divdend in Indien rupess. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Direclors = subjec) o
that apprival of the sharsholders in the ensusng Annual General Mesling

I the avent of liquidation of the Comgany, the holders of equity shanes will be entilied 1o receive any of the remaining assats of the
Company, after disinbuton of 88 preferential amounts. The distribution will ba in proportion to the number of equity shares held by

the sharehchdars

15.3 Shares alloted s fully paid-up without paymaent balng recelved in cashiby way of banus shares (during § years

preceding 31st March, 2024)

The Company has nol Bswed any shares withoul paymant being recaivad in cash/ by way of bonus shares since 2074-15

15.4 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of e equily shares each, are sol out bolow:

&g at 315t March, 2024 As-at 31st March, 2023

Hame of the shareholders % af % of

No. of Shares | ¢ rareholding | N OF Shares | o reholding
Marth Eastern Publishing & Advertising Co. Ltd. 247,148 4.1 247148 11
Rukmin| Propartios Private Limited 253,900 145 2,563,500 5
Jonnete Properties Pyt Lid. 1,18, 180 68 1,18,180 BB
Chemo Traders Pt Ltd 1,171,030 L 1.11,030 B3
Gulmohur Trading Pvi Lid 1,068,000 8.2 1,08,000 o)

Total 8.40,.258 48.0 840,258
{:J“iﬂ_.u“-::- Gzﬂ_[l G”%ﬂa {._.’:h




MALURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

16. Dther Equity
(Rs, in 000}
Al Ag at
Parficulars Fst March, | 318t March,
General Reserve Ha
Amaigamation Reserve
Opening balance k1| I
Chzsing balance B mﬁ: ﬁ:
Equity Instruments through Cther Comprobensive Incoms
Opening balancs (24} 60
Add: Addibions durmg the year | [B4)
Less: Transier to retained sarnings (net of tax) .
Closing balance (21} (24)]
Retained Eamings
Cpening batancs (33, 784] {33,325)
Add: Profi for the year {135) {454)
Add: Diher Comprahansive Income (net of tax) -
Add:ncome Tax adjusiment for Earlier years 3 5
Add: MAT Credit Entitlernent of sariier years .
Add! Less: Appropriations
Transdarrad o Special Resere
Transiarrad bo Bond'Debenture Redemption Resere (nel) = -
Transferrad to Income Tax Speclal Resarve . -
Interim dividend [amount XOO( per share (Previous year 30()] -
Equity dividend [amount XXX per share (Previous year XXX)]
Corporate dividend tax
Tatal appropriations = =
Ciosing batance {33,819) TE4
Total {3,839} {3,807}
{i] General Reserve:

This reserve include amount transfemed from net profit a9 per provisions of erstwhile Companies Act. 1056 and Reserves
craalied on Amalgamation.

(i} Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income:

This Resense ropresents the cumulative gains {nel of kosses) ansing on ihe changes in Fair Valoe of Equity Instruments
measured a1 Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, net of amounts reciessified, i any, 1o Retained Eamings
wiken hoss insbumants sre disposed off.

[Fii} Retained Earnings:
This reserve represents the cumulative profts of the Company This can be ufilised i accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 — -
& (Ll %ﬂ
A 14

P e S
(s



MALRYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Holes (o the Financial Statements for thir year sndod 315t March, 2024

17. Doforred Tax Assats | (Delerred Tax Wt

(B8 b D00
Recoaniead] Recognisods
Partioiftess As at {reversed) in 'f"m’ n Al
st Apail, 2023 Statmmont of iat March, 2024
Profit & Logs En""l shansive
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MAURYA TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

33)  List of Refated Parties and Relationship

Name of the Related Party —_— Retationship
Guimohur Trading Pyt Lid Promoter group
Norih Easiem Publishing & Adv.Co Lid
Purbanchal Prestresed Lid
Kammi Finance & Inv.Co Lid — ENTERPRISES WITH COMMON
Sangrahaiaya Timbar & Crafls Lid DIRECTORSHIP
Chema Traders Pyt Lid
Hotahali Wood Products Lid
Visssth Chay Vyapar Lid

o 3 INTEREST OF RELATIVES

{Rs. in 000}
Mature of During the Year During the Year

Name of the Relsted Party Tesmsaction 2023-24 2022-23
Guimohur Trading Pvt Lid Sundry Expenses 4
Harsha Kejriwal Salary 156
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Name of the Related Party Balance stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2023
H-I:‘!I‘I:;_I{Bj:m Amayl payabie 13 r
MhEmHnF‘ﬂm & Adv.Colid [Amout payabla | 3

Fosr 8 MANDAL & OO0
Chanered Acoountonts
ICAL Firm Registration Mo, 314183E

H.C.DEY

Pusiner
Membership No. 050190

voin: 2o Sof e IKATHL koG
Plnce: kolkats
Crade; S0th May, 2024

For and on bebalf of ihe Board of Direciors

—l oS el (

Churd Rastun Mod]
Difrecior
[l (0074 1885

Ml‘wﬁ@

Lipika Modi
{CFn

Rasunack Rungla (-
Diirector
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Harsha Kejriwal

{(Compuny Secretary



